RESUME

Charu Mittra

W/O Kapil Goyal House No. 1490, Phase 3, Model Town, Bathinda (Punjab) M. 94632-58841/9888585961 Email ID: cheena18nov@gmail.com

Career Objective:-

To become a successful professional in teaching field and seek a position that will motivate and enable me to utilize my abilities, knowledge and professional skills and gain further experience while working in a professional atmosphere.

Experience:-

- Assistant Professor of Mathematics in Maharaja Ranjit Singh University, Bathinda from 23 Aug 2022 to till date.
- Assistant Professor of Mathematics in SSD Girls Collage, Bathinda from 6 Sep 2021 to 30 May 2022.
- Assistant Professor of Mathematics in Maharaja Ranjit Singh University, Bathinda from 10 Feb 2021 to May 2021.
- Assistant Professor of Mathematics in A.S.B.A.S.J.S memorial college, Bela (Ropar) from May 2015 to 6 Mar 2019.
- Assistant Professor of Mathematics in IET, Baddhal (Ropar) from 24 July 2013 to 30 May 2014.
- Punjabi Neighborhood Campus Krandi (Distt Mansa) as Lecturer of Mathematics from 17 Aug 2010 to 30 June 2011.
- ☐ 6 Months Guest Lecturer Punjabi University Neighborhood Campus Phool (Distt. Bathinda)

Academic Qualification :-

- **NET QUALIFIED** in 2012.
- Qualified PTET in 2018.
- GATE Qualified in 2012. All India rank 210.
- **M.Phil.** (**Mathematics**) from Campus of Rajasthan University in the year 2009 with 70% marks.
- M.Sc. (Mathematics) from Lyallpur Khalsa College, Jallandhar with 72% marks in the year
- **B.Ed.** from Guru Nanak College Jammu (67%) in the year 2004.

- Graduation (B.A.) from Shaheed Smark College, Rampura Phul with Math & Economics (61%) in the year 2003.
- High School from Punjab School Edu. Board (Mohali) with 1st Div. in the year 1998.

Attended Workshops /Seminars/Conferences:-

- Attended one day faculty development program on "classroom teaching, attitude of Teaching & general strategies to the effectiveness of class" organized by A.S.B.A.S.J.S memorial college of Pharmacy Bela from July 20, 2018.
- Attended one weak faculty development program on "A step towards enhancement of efficiency and excellence" organized by A.S.B.A.S.J.S memorial college Bela from 12July to 18 july2018
- Attended half day Indian Society for Technical Education Workshop on Green Building Awareness National Mission on Education through ICT (MHRD, Govt. of India) August 24th, 2013.
- Attended one day workshop on "NPTEL"- "National Program on Technology Enhanced Learning" organized by School of Management Studies, Bhaddal in association with IIT Madras on August 06, 2013.
- Attended two days NATIONAL CONFERENCE on "ADVANCE MATHEMATICS AND ITS APPLICATIONS (CAMA11)" on 25-26 february, 2011

Work History /Extra Curricular activities:-

- Working as head of the department in A.S.B.A.S.J.S memorial college, Bela since 2016
- Member of IQAC committee of college
- Member of Women cell of college
- Organized one day seminar on 'MATHEMATICAL MODELING" invited guest was R.K.GUPTA (Associated professor in IIT ROPAR) on 29 January 2016
- Organized one day seminar on 'GENDER SENSATION" on February 2016
- Organized a visit in IIT ROPAR (mathematics department) of post graduate students where professor gave the guidance to students how to crack NET, information about Ph.D. scholarship etc. on February 2017
- Organized one day visit in PRABH AASRA to develop moral values in students.
- Organized one day trip of post graduate students in march 2017,2018

Publisher:-

One Paper is published in Hindi Journal KASHF (ISSN:2231-3869)

Personality Traits:-

- Excellent communication skills (both oral and written)
- Very good inter-personal skills an energetic person with a passion to learn and explore new things.
- Adapt easily to new environment.

- Positive outlook towards problems.Hardworking, confident, focused and very intent regarding work

: 18th Nov. 1983 Date of Birth

: Marital Status Married

Nationality : Indian

Language Known : English, Punjabi, Hindi

Date :-

Place :-

(CHARU MITTRA)